Grand Junction
(‘” COLORADDO

Purchasing Division

ADDENDUM NO. 1

DATE: November 17, 2025

FROM: City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division

TO: All Offerors

RE: Storm Drainage System Cleaning IFB-5760-26-DD

Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements have
been clarified, modified, superseded, and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described.

Please make note of the following questions/answers/clarifications:

1. Question: There are no quantities listed on the Bid Form. The only spot that discusses quantities is in
the Statement of Work. "3.2. PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The City of Grand Junction’s storm drainage
system includes 240 miles of conduit (various sized pipe), 4,500 manholes, and 6,800 catch basins
across multiple drainage basins."

Answer: The quantities of conduit that may require cleaning is unknown. The description is just a
general description of what the city currently has. Not all of the conduit, manholes and catch basins will
require cleaning this year.

2. Question: Is it the City's intent to clean the entire system of 240 miles (approx. 1,249,000 LF) over the
3 year term of the contract?
Answer: No, on an as needed basis.

3. Question: Can the city provide a breakdown of Diameters and LF of each diameter to be cleaned?
Answer: 15K-20K LF of conduit, all will be 24" or smaller and, in most cases, "8-12".

4. Question: Can the bid form be adjusted to show estimated quantities of each item and diameters per
year?
Answer: Use the existing bid form and provide a unit price for conduit 24” or less.

5. Question: Will the City provide hydrant water for cleaning at no charge to the Contractor?
Answer: The City will not provide water.

6. Question: Will the City provide a disposal site at no charge to the contractor?
Answer: The Contractor will need to provide their own disposal site.

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. All other conditions of the
subject remain the same.

Respectfully,
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Dolly If)aniels, Senior Buyer
City of Grand Junction, Colorado



